Center for Judicial Accountabilii_:x, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Paladino, Victor; ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov; ecarey@nycourts.gov; 'Jane Landes'
Subject: RE: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action Appeal # 527081-- NOTICE: Your Duty to

Withdraw Mr. Brodie's Fraudulent Nov 2nd Opposition to Appellants' Oct. 23rd Motion
to Strike Respondents’ Brief, to Declare the AG's Representation of Respondents
Unlawful, E

Dear Ms. Sassower,

| write in response to your email to Attorney General Underwood, which was copied to numerous other

recipients. Because | am the person assigned to represent respondents in this matter, please direct your
communications to me and not the Attorney General. There is no need for you to email anyone else in the Office of the
Attorney General regarding this matter, except for Victor Paladino.

Respndents’ papers in opposition to your motion to strike were proper in both form and substance, and will not be
withdrawn. You should proceed with preparing reply papers, if any, in compliance with applicable rules.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Underwood, Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet
<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin,
Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Mahanna, Brian <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Bragg, Alvin
<Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; marty.mack@ag.ny.gov; Colangelo, Matthew <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>; Garnett,
Margaret <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; Sheth, Manisha <Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov>; Brown, Gary
<Gary.Brown@ag.ny.gov>; Kerwin, Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Lynch, Helena <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>;
ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov; 'Edward Carey' <ecarey@nycourts.gov>; 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>
Subject: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action Appeal # 527081-- NOTICE: Your Duty to Withdraw Mr. Brodie's
Fraudulent Nov 2nd Opposition to Appellants' Oct. 23rd Motion to Strike Respondents’ Brief, to Declare the AG's
Representation of Respondents Unlawful, Etc.

TO: Attorney General Barbara Underwood —

This is to give you NOTICE - yet again -- that Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie, acting on your behalf and
under the direct supervision of Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino, is engaged in flagrant litigation fraud before

N



